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Dr. Leacock 
Dr. Macmillan 
Dr. ".-oodhead. #

November 29th, 1927.

Professor W. T. T»raughf 
Department of History. 
McGill University.

1
Dear Professor raugh:-

^ 1 hrV» a telegram fromPresident Klinok of the University of British 
-Oiambia saying that that institution has 
authorized for the next academic year the 
appointment of ’'Professor and Head History 
specialized in modern European and an Associate 
rrofessor in Ancient History”.

'

I t ke it they want- ahead of their History Department and another 
whose field lies in Ancient History. Dr. Kllnck 
will be at McGill on Thursday next and asks me 
if I can help him in any way. Please let me have 
your advice.

Tours faithfully.

Principal.

I


